MICUP

ADDITIONAL MICUP GRANT QUESTIONS

Q1
On the MICUP Program RFP under Lessons Learned, could you please explain the difference between the following items:

(
Describe methods for implementing the lessons learned into the proposed grant program;


(
Describe methods for implementing the lessons learned into the proposed project.

A1
There is no difference in the meaning of these two statements.  In this instance, the proposed grant program is the proposed project.

Q2
What is the expected total amount of state funds available for the MICUP Programs  for 2002-03?

A2
As of April 1, 2002 the Higher Education bill No. 1105 for PA. 144 for 2002 has been approved and the State of Michigan Legislature has appropriated $652,056 to fund MICUP Programs.

Q3
How many continuing grants do you expect to fund versus the number of new grants that will be available?

A3
Since MICUP grants are competitive, the number of continuing grants versus the number of new grants to be funded cannot be projected.  Funds for recommended MICUP programs will be awarded until all funds have been depleted.  The policies and procedures for MICUP programs indicate that there is no obligation to fund MICUP proposals at the requested amount.

Q4
The RFP states the amounts of recent awards have ranged from $18,490 to the maximum $150,000.  What has the average award been?

A4
There is no average amount awarded to MICUP Programs.  Awards to MICUP Programs are competitive and are not always funded at the amount requested.


Several other factors; the amount of funds appropriated from the Michigan Legislature to fund MICUP for a grant year varies from year to year, the number of proposals submitted for funding, and the number of proposals recommended for funding, determine the total amount of awards granted to MICUP Programs.  The maximum amount awarded for MICUP Programs to any one institution is $150,000. 

Q5
What institutions currently have funded MICUP Programs?

A5
The institutions that currently have MICUP Programs funded for the 2001-02 program year include Central Michigan University, Davenport University, Marygrove College, Michigan Technological University, Spring Arbor University, University of Michigan-Ann Arbor, University of Michigan-Dearborn, University of Michigan-Flint and Wayne State University.

Q6
When we complete the budget section of the proposal, do we only include a budget for the period of October 1, 2002 through September 30, 2003?  Do we also need to provide a budget for the entire five-year funding cycle.

A6
You only need to complete a budget for the year you are requesting funding.  The Administrative Handbook for MICUP programs indicates that a MICUP award received for a grant year does not imply continued funding for future grant periods.


Q7
Can one institution apply for more than one of the KCP Programs at one time?  What would be the maximum funds we could request if we were to apply for the MICUP and the MHED Programs?  Is it the maximum amount that each program allows?

A7
An institution can apply for more than one KCP Program for a grant period.  An institution can have a MICUP, MHED, and 4-S program during the same year.  If an institution applies and receives an award for more than one KCP Program grant, the maximum award would be the maximum allowable for the programs for which funding is received.  If an applicant wants to have more than one of the same program, (ex. two 4-S Programs at the same institution), the total state award to any one institution for both programs cannot total more than $150,000.  

